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May 28, 2025

Ms. Angela Calvillo

Clerk of the Board

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
City Hall - Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: Planning Case No. 2022-009819CUA
3400 Laguna Street — Conditional Use Authorization Appeal
AB 0471 LOT 003

Dear Ms. Calvillo:

This letter is in response to your May 20, 2025 request for the Office of the City and County
Surveyor to review for verification of signatures with respect to the above referenced appeal.
We were able to verify the property owners through the Assessor Recorder’s records.

Please be advised that per our calculations the total appellant’s signature represent 31.93% of

the area, which is greater than 20% of the area, as defined in SEC. 308.1 of the San Francisco
Planning Code and therefore does meet the threshold for an appeal.

Sincerely,
( %’_,

Elias French
City & County Surveyor
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